UNITED NATIONS
TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

Twenty-fourth Session

OFFICIAL RECORDS

1036th Meeting

Monday, 3 August 1959,
at 2,40 p.m,

NEW YORK

CONTENTS
Page
Examination of conditions in the Trust Territory of
New Guinea (concluded):
(i) Annual report of the Administering Authority for
the year ended 30 June 1958;
(ii) Petition raising general questions;
(ii) Report of the United Nations Visiting Mission to
the Trust Territories of Nauru, New Guinea and
the Pacific Islands, 1959

Report of the Drafting Committee on New Guinea

(concluded) . . ... cesena 461

President: Mryr. Max H. DORSINVILLE (Haiti).

Present:

The representatives of the following States: Aus-
tralia, Belgium, Burma, China, France, Haiti, India,
Italy, New Zealand, Paraguady, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of
America.

The representatives of the following specialized
agencies: Food and Agriculture Organization of the
United Nations; United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization.

Examination of conditions in the Trust Territory of

New Guinea (concluded):

{i) Annual report of the Administering Authority for
the year ended 30 June 1958 (T /1464 and Add.1,
T/1472 and Corr.1, T/L.914 and Add.1, T/L.939);

(i) Petition raising general questions (T/PET.GEN/
L.3);

(iii) Report of the United Nations Visiting Mission to
the Trust Territories of Nauru, New Guinea and
the Pacific Islands, 1959 (T/1451})

[Agenda items 3 (c}, 4 and 6]

REPORT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE ON
NEW GUINEA (T/L.939) (concluded)

1. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to continue its
consideration of paragraph 13 of the annex tothe report
of the Drafting Committee on New Guinea (T/L.939).

2, Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said he had understood the members of the Council
to agree at the previous meeting that it would be better
not to single out any particular international institu-
tion, He proposed that the last part of the paragraph
should be amended to read: "...seek financial and
expert assistance from the specialized agencies of the
United Nations and other international organizations".

3. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR proposal
that the words "assistance from international institu-
tions such as the International Bank for Reconstruction
and Development”, in the Drafting Committee’s text of
Paragraph 13, should be deleted.

461

The proposal was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 4
abstentions.

4. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR proposal
that the words "international community™ should be
replaced by "United Nations"; and the United Kingdom
proposal, put forward at the previous meeting, that the
words "and other international bodies" should be added
at the end of the sentence.

The proposals were adopted by 10 votes to none, with
3 abstentions.

Paragraph 13, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes
to none, with 3 abstentions.

5, Mr. KELLY (Australia) reserved his delegation's
position with regard to paragraph 13 as amended.

6. He hadabstained in the vote for two reasons: firstly,
because the paragraph as adopted didnot faithfully re-
flect the views of the United Nations Visiting Mission
to.the Trust Territories of Nauru, New Guinea and the
Pacific Islands, 1959; and secondly, because the last
part of the sentence failed to make itclear from which
of the specialized agenciesfinancialand expertassist-
ance respectively were to be sought.

7. Mr. KIANG (China) said he had abstained because
in his delegation's view the paragraph as originally
drafted more correctly reflected the Visiting Mission's
report (T/1451), in which emphasis had been placed
on fipancial assistance.

8. Mr., CASTON (United Kingdom) said he had voted
in favour of the amended text because it left the
Administering Authority free to seek financial and
expert assistance from the appropriate sources,

Paragraph 14 was adopted by 12 votes to none, with
1 abstention.

9. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) asked for separate votes on the first and second
sentences of paragraph 15, He would abstain on the
first and vote in favour of the second.

The first sentence of paragraph 15 was adopted by
12 votes to none, with 1 abstention.

The second sentence was adopted by 9 votesto none,
with 4 abstentions.

Paragraph15 as a whole was adopted by 12 votes to
none, with 1 abstention.

Paragraph 16 was adopted unanimously.

10. Mr. GUPTA (India) said that his delegation had
proposed the addition of a new paragraph (T/L.941,
para.6) after paragraph 16, since the subject of indus-
try was not mentioned in the report of the Drafting
Committee. The Indian amendment was designed to
fill that gap.

11. Mr. CASTON (United Kingdom) pointed out that,
whereas the first sentence of the Indian amendment

related to industry, the second relatedalmost entirely
to agriculture, Since there was areference inthe first

T/SR.1036




sentence to the establishment of secondary industries,
he wondered whether it was necessary to make a spe-
cific reference to sugar-cane production,

12, Mr. GUPTA (India) said that his delegation could
not delete the second sentence of its amendment, for
it referred to a specific possibility, namely, the estab-
lishment of a sugar industry in the Trust Territory.

The additional paragraph proposedby India (T/L.941
para.6) was adopted by 6 votes to none, with 7 absten~
tions.

13. Mr. KELLY (Australia) asked for a separate vote
on the words "in future” in the sentence proposed by
the Indian delegation (T/L.941, para.T) as an addition
to paragraph 17. The retention of those words would
imply that in the past the needs and interests of the
indigenous people had been jeopardized, a view which
his delegation could not accept.

14. He also asked for a separate vote on the words
"with concern" in the first sentence of paragraph 17
of the report. The Administering Authority was en-
deavouring to persuade the indigenous inhabitants no
longer to confine their attention to subsistence agri-
culture but to develop cash cropping. In some areas
that might mean that there was insufficient land for
both subsistence agriculture and cash crops and that
additional land would have to be provided. That should
be a cause for congratulation rather than concern.

15. His delegation could endorse the second sentence
of paragraph 17,

16. He had reservations with regard to the third sen-
tence because the resettlement projects referred to
were of an experimental nature and had never been
expected to provide a final solution to the problem of
population pressure arising from more intensive agri-
cultural development. Since, however, he did not wish
to oppose the views of the Visiting Mission, he would
abstain on that sentence if it were put to the vote.

17. Mr. GUPTA (India) said that the words should be
"the future"” rather than "in future”, which was a
typographical error.

18. Mr. KELLY (Australia) agreed to that wording,
which merely described what would in any event be
the attitude of the Administering Authority.

19, Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that the
recommendation formulated in the Indian amendment
should not apply only to resettlement schemes. He
therefore proposed that the words "as a generalrule”
should be inserted before the words "to ensure” and
that the words "present and" should be inserted before
"future"”.

20. Mr. GUPTA (India) accepted those proposals.

21. Mr. SALOMON (Haiti) said that he would vote in
favour of the words "with concern”. He thought par~
agraph 17 made it quite clear that the Council's con~
cern was not caused by the shortage of land in itself
but by the fact, mentioned by the Visiting Mission in
paragraph 140 of its report (T/1451), that in areas
where the people needed land there were considerable
tracts of alienated land which were not being used.

22. Mr. KELLY (Australia) said that the Adminis-
tering Authority's practice was to take fully into ac-
count, both as a generalrule and inparticular circum-
stances, the present and future needs of the indigenous

462

people in the matter of the acquisition of land. The
Indian amendment and the sub-amendments proposed
by the representative of the United Arab Republic
therefore called on the Administering Authority to
take action which it was already committed to take,
He would vote in favour of the Indian amendment with
the sub-amendments proposed by the United Arab
Republic.

23. Mr, OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics), while conceding that the original Indian amend-
ment was improved by the sub-amendments proposed
by the United Arab Republic, said that he would still
be unable to vote in favour of it, for his delegation
always maintained as a matter of principle that land
belonging to indigenous inhabitants should notbe alien-
ated infavour of non-indigenous persons inany circum-
stances whatsoever.

The Indian amendment (T/L.941, para.?), with the
sub-amendments proposed orally by the represen-
tative of the United Arab Republic, was adopted by 12
votes to none, with 1 abstention.

24. The PRESIDENT put to tne vote the words "with
concern” in paragraph 17.

There were 6 votes in favour and 6 against, with 1
abstention.

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of
the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship Council, a
second vote was taken.

The Council decided by 7 votes to 6, with 1 absten-
tion, to delete the words in question.

Paragraph 17, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes
to none, with 3 abstentions.

Paragraph 18 was adopted by 10 votes to none, with
3 abstentions.

25. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) took exception tothe phrase "discriminatory pro-
visions which are not in the interests of the indigenous
people” in paragraph 19, for he couldnot see how dis-
criminatory measures could be in the interests of the
indigenous people.

26, Mr. KELLY (Australia) explained thatthere were
certain legislative provisions in the Trust Territory
which discriminated against non-indigenous inhabit-
ants. For example, indigenous inhabitants were notal-
lowed to dispose of their land to non-indigenous people
and non-indigenous people were not allowed freely to
enter areas which had not yet been penetrated by pa-
trols. Some such provisions must be maintained for the
time being inorder to protect the interests of the indig-
enous inhabitants.

27. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) could not agree with the use of the word "dis-
criminatory” todescribe provisions intended to protect
the indigenous inhabitants. He proposed the deletionof
the words "which are not in the interestsof the indig-
enous people”,

28. Mr. CASTON (United Kingdom) opposed that sug-
gestion.

29. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) proposed the
addition at the end of the paragraphof the phrase "and
invites the Administering Authority to forward the
results of this examination to it".



30. Mr. KELLY (Australia) said he would be unable to
vote in favour of that proposal since the phrase sug-
gested was too vague and general,

31. The present position was that the total body of
legislation in the Territory was being closely examined
and that no doubtéin the near future the Administering
Authority would propose to the Legislative Council the
deletion of a number of provisions that had been justi-
fied in the past but were no longer so. If, after investi-
gation, the Administering Authority came to the conclu-
sion that certain discriminatory provisions must be
retained for the protection of the indigenous inhabitants,
the special representative would be able to inform the
Council of the factin 1960 or 1961, A great deal of pre-
liminary work would, however, be required. He felt
that the time to communicate results to the Trustesship
Council would be whenthe necessary legislative amend-
ments had been put into effect. He therefore hoped that
the amendment proposed by the representative of the
United Arab Republic would not be adopted.

32, Mr., MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that, in
order to meet the views of the Australian represen-
tative, he would reword his amendment to read: "and
invites the Administering Authority to forward the
results of this examination to itastheyare received".

33. Mr. KELLY (Australia) regretted that he would
be unable to accept that amendment without having
authority to do so from his Government. He would
therefore have to oppose the amendment, although he
had no doubt that the Administering Authority would in
due course take the action suggested.

34. Mr, OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) withdrew his former proposal and proposed in-
stead the deletion of the word "discriminatory”.

35. Mr, KELLY (Australia) said he had no objection
to that amendment; it would not change the meaning of
the phrase because those provisions which were in the
interests of the indigenous people and discriminated
against non-indigenous inhabitants would be retained.

In the absence of any objection, the USSR amendment
was adopted.
The additional phrase proposedby the representative

37. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Indian
amendment to paragraph 25 (T/L.941, para.8).

38. Mr. OBEREMKO (Unionof Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) asked that the words in the Indian amendment
"The Council is confident that" should be replaced by
the words "The Council expresses the hope that".

39. Mr. GUPTA (India) accepted that amendment.

The Indian amendment to paragraph 25 (T/L.941,
para.8), as amended by the USSR representative, was
adopted by 11 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Paragraph 25, asamended, was adopted unanimously.

40, Mr. KELLY (Australia) asked for clarification
concerning the Indian amendment (T/L.941, para.9)to
paragraph 26,

41, Mr. GUPTA (India) replied that the purpose of his
amendment was to encourage increased control over
education by the Administering Authority. He added that
a trend in that direction was already noticeable from
paragraph 193 of the Visiting Mission's report.

42, Mr. KELLY (Australia) said that, on thatdistinct
understanding, he would support the amendment.

The Indian amendment to paragraph 26 (T/L.941,
para.9) was adopted by 11votestonone, with 3 absten-
tions.

Paragraph 26, as amended, was adopted by 13 votes
to none, with 1 abstention.

43. Mr, CASTON (United Kingdom) suggested that the
expression "to undertake vertical expansion of" inthe
Indian amendment to paragraph 27 (T/L.941, para. 10)
should be replaced by the word "expand".

44, Mr. GUPTA (India) accepted that amendment.

45, Mr, KELLY (Australia) said that, in the Indian
amendment, the Council appeared to be passing judge-
ment on the falling-off in school attendance. In his
opinion it was not for the Council to formulate such a
judgement, which, moreover, was not in keeping with
the facts. He would therefore abstain.

The Indian amendment to paragraph 27 (T/L.941,
para. 10), asamended by the UnitedKingdom represen-

of the United Arab Republic was adopted by 7 votes to

tative's proposal, was adopted by 5 votestonone, with

2, with 4 abstentions.

Paragraph 19, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes
to none, with 3 abstentions.

Paragraph 20 was adopted by 12 votes to none.

36. Mr, OBEREMKO (Union of SovietSocialist Repub-~
lics) asked that a separate vote should betaken on the
latter part of paragraph 21, from the words "the Coun-
¢il recommends", in the second sentence, to the end of
the paragraph; that part of the paragraph contained a
Positive recommendation which his delegation could
support,

That part of paragraph 21 was adopted unanimously.

Paragraph 21 as a whole was adopted by 12 votes to
none, with 1 abstention.

Paragraph 22 was adopted unanimously.

Paragraph 23 was adopted by 11 votes to none, with
2 abstentions.

Paragraph 24 was adopted unanimously.

463

6 abstentions.

Paragraph 27, as amended, was adoptedby 8 votes to
none, with 5 abstentions.

Paragraph 28 was adopted unanimously.

46, Mr. GUPTA (India) proposed thathis delegation’s
amendment to paragraph 29 (T/L.941, para. 11) should
become a new paragraph 30, the existing paragraph 30
being re-numbered 31.

It was so agreed.

Paragraph 29 was adopted unanimously.

47, Mr. KELLY (Australia) said thathe wouldabstain
on the new paragraph 30 proposedby the Indian repre-
sentative. The multiplicity of languages spoken in any
given plantation made it practically impossible to ar-
range for adult education. Incidentally, the proposal
referred to only a fraction of the population.

The new paragraph 30 proposed by India (T/L.941,
para. 11) wasadoptedby 8 votes tonone, with 6 absten-
tions.




Paragraph 30 of the annex to the Drafting Committee's
report (T/L.939), which was to become paragraph 31,
was adopted unanimously.

48, The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider
paragraph 6 of the report, in which the Drafting Com-~
mittee stated that it had beenunable toagree ona single
draft conclusion on the question of the establishment of
intermediate target dates and had consequently sub-
mitted two alternative proposals, A and B, sponsored
respectively by the representative of Haiti and the
representative of New Zealand,

49, Mr, SALOMON (Haiti) said that, in proposing alter-
native A, his delegation had wished to meet the views
of the various members of the Drafting Committee and
at the same time to take General Assembly resolution
1274 (XIII) into account. His delegation could not accept
alternative B: no assurance had in fact been received
from the Administering Authority that it would continue
to adopt plans for the advancement of the indigenous
people. Furthermore, it was illogical for the Councilto
take note of suchanassurance in the first paragraph of
the conclusion, and then, in the second paragraph, to
express the hope that the Administering Authority would
continue to adopt plans. The Visiting Mission itself had
been struck by the absence of any comprehensive and
integrated development plan.

50. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that his
delegation could not support alternative B because it
left the Administering Authority free to decide whether
or not the plans adopted would assist inthe promotion
of the objectives of Article 76 b of the Charter. In the
past, the Council had expressed itself in favour of the
establishment of target dates. His delegation would
support alternative A.

51. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) supported the point of view expressedby the dele-
gation of the United Arab Republic, Alternative B was
inconsistent with General Assembly resolution 1274
(XIII) and was worded in such a way as to meet the
views of any Administering Authority which had no in-
tention of preparing plans with target dates.

52, Mr. ATKINS (New Zealand) said that, while his
delegation had expressed its appreciation of the efforts
made by the delegation of Haitito reacha compromise,
it had been unable to accept as a general proposition
that, unless an Administering Authority revealed its
plans for future development, the necessary pre-condi-
tions for the attainment of the objectives of the Trus-
teeship System could not be attained.

53. Mr, GUPTA (India) said that his delegation sup-
ported alternative A, He suggested, however, that the
word "implementation™ in the last sentence should be
replaced by the word "fulfilment".

54, Mr. SALOMON (Haiti) accepted that amendment.

55. Mr. KELLY (Australia) said thatthere were inthe
Council profound differences of opinion with respectto
the juridical issues involved. His delegation maintained
the views it had always expressed. The contention that
full discretion in the matter should not be left to the
Administering Authority was contrarytoarticle 2 ofthe
Trusteeship Agreement; the objectives of Article 76 of
the Charter should be pursued in accordance with the
terms of that Agreement, which had not been modified
by a subsequent resolution of the General Assembly.
The Administering Authority had in fact given assur-

ances that it would continue to adoptplans, with tenta-
tive intermediate target dates where appropriate, for
the progressive economic, social, educational andpo-
litical advancement of the indigenous people, whenever
it was satisfied that that would assistinthe promotion
of the objective expressed in Article 76 b of the Charter,
Alternative A could also be regarded as unacceptable
because it went further than the General Assembly
resolution and expressed the hope that the Adminis-
tering Authority would adopt development plans "with-
out delay", whereas General Assembly resolution1274
(XIII) referred to "early" intermediate targets and
dates.

56. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that,
while his delegation did not object to the Adminis-
tering Authority being allowed some latitude, it could
not agree that the Administering Authority should be
left free to decide whether the adoption of plans would
establish the necessary prior conditions for the pro-
motion of the objectives of the Charter.

57. Mr. SALOMON (Haiti) said thathe could notagree
that alternative A went further than General Assembly
resolution 1274 (XIII). On the contrary, initthe Coun-
cil merely expressed a hope, whereas the General
Assembly resolution formally invited the Adminis-
tering Authority to take such steps.

58. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to vote on
proposal A in paragraph 6 of the report (T/1.939),

At the request of the representative of the United
Arab Republic, a vote was taken by roll-call.

Paraguay, having been drawn by lot by the President,
was called upon to vote first.

In favour: Paraguay, Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics, United Arab Republic, United States of America,
Burma, China, Haiti, India.

Against: United Kingdom of Great Britainand North-
ern Ireland, Australia, Belgium, France, Italy, New
Zealand.

Proposal A was adopted by 8 votes to 6.

59. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider
the recommendation in paragraph 7 of the Draiting
Committee's report (T/L.939) to the effect that the
working paper prepared by the Secretariat on con-
ditions in the Trust Territory of New Guinea (T/L.914
and Add.l) should be adopted as the basic text for the
chapter on that Territory to be included in the Coun-
cil's next report to the General Assembly.

60. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) observed that, in the secondparagraph of the new
sub-section entitled "Internaticnal and regional rela-
tions" proposed in document T/L.914/add.1, there was
a reference to "Netherlands New Guinea". As the
Council wasaware, the Territory in question wasknown
as West Irian and was an integral part of Indonesia.
He considered it inadmissible that an official report

"from the Council should use such a term, especially

464

in view of the fact that the State directly interested,
not being a member of the Council, was unable to ex-
press its views. Accordingly, he proposed that the
whole of the second paragraph should be deleted.

61. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) supported
that proposal.



62, Mr. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that, since
his country recognized the sovereignty of the Nether-
lands over Netherlands New Guinea, it used the title
"Netherlands New Guinea" in its communications to
the Council. Since the passage in question referred to
a statement made by his country, he could not agree
to the introduction of an expression which it had not
used.

63. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) observed that he had merely proposed the deletion
of the paragraph. His delegation considered West Irian
to be an inalienable part of Indonesia and had made a
statement to that effect during the general debate. He
did not wish to reopen the discussion onthe substance
of the paragraph, but if the words in question, originally
used by the special representative, were included in the
report, it would imply that the Council approved that
terminology. In his view, the Council should notact in
that way; much the best course would be to omit that
paragraph altogether.

64, Mr. GUPTA (India) said that his Government did
not recognize any sovereignty over the Territory in
question other than that of Indonesia. His delegation's
vote would be guided by that consideration.

65. Mr, MUFTI (United Arab Republic) felt that the
passage could be redrafted so as to make it clear that
it was quoting a statement by the representative of the
Administering Authority and to record that three repre-
sentatives had expressed reservations on the subject.

66. Mr. KELLY (Australia) said that, in his opinion,
the discussion was out of order, since the Council was
not concerned with Non-Self-Governing Territories.

67. The PRESIDENT said that the Council was entitled
to discuss any matter which was placed before it.

68. Mr. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that the ex-
pression "Netherlands New Guinea" had been used in
the observations submitted by the World Health Organi~
zation (T/1472 and Corr.1). Moreover, the Committee
on Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories
received information from Netherlands New Guinea.
He had no objection to the proposal made by the repre-
sentative of the United Arab Republic for redrafting the
paragraph to make it clear that the statement was that
of the Administering Authority.

89, Mr, CASTON (United Kingdom) said that, following
up the suggestion made by the representative of the
United Arab Republic, he would propose thatthe words
"by the Administering Authority" should be inserted
after the word "informed" at the beginning of the pas-
sage in question. No other change was necessary.

70. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that the
United Kingdom proposal failed to take into account
his suggestion that there should be some reference to
the reservations expressed by three delegations.

71, Mr. HOOD (Australia) said that the sub-sectionin
question was a purely factual record of conditions in
the Trust Territory as reported by the Administering
Authority. It was headed "International and regional
relations™; if the whole of the second paragraph was
Omitted, that heading would be misleading.

72. Mr. KIANG (China) suggested that the difficulty
might be obviated by including the paragraph in the
Part of the report devoted to the observations made
by members of the Trusteeship Council.

465

73. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) agreed. The
reservations expressed by certain delegations could
also be included under "Observations". If the USSR
proposal that the paragraph should be deleted were
adopted, the possibility of including it under "Observa-
tions" must be left open.

74, Mr. HOOD (Australia) said that the paragraph
dealt with facts; it would therefore be inappropriate
to include it under "Observations".

75. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said that another solution would be to put the par-
agraph in question in direct speech, as a quotation
from the statement made by the special representative.
That could be followedby a reference to the statements
made by certain members of the Council.

76. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) supported that
suggestion.

77. Mr., CASTON (United Kingdom) said that he sawno
point in using direct speech. If the opening words were
rephrased to read "The Council was also informed by
the Administering Authority that..." it would be quite
clear that that was the terminology usedby the repre-
sentative of the Administering Authority.

78. Mr. HOOD (Australia) said that he had no objection
to the use of direct speech but he did not see how
reservations regarding statements of fact couldbe in-
cluded in an outline of conditions; such reservations
should more properly be placed under the observations
made by members of the Council.

79. Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said that the views expressed by the United Arab
Republic, India and the USSR were also a statement of
fact: for those delegations West Irian was an integral
part of Indonesia. It had been to avoid that difficulty
that his delegation had suggested the deletionfrom the
report of any reference to the area, If, however, the
views of one side were to be expressed, the views of
the other side must also be given.

80. Mr., DE CAMARET (France) said that to include
the special representative's remarks in direct speech
in the report would involve discrimination. There was
no reason why some of the statements made by the
special representative should be given special treat-
ment because certain delegations considered them to
have political implications.

81. Mr.KIANG (China) suggested that a footnote should
be added stating which delegations had objected to the
use of the term "Netherlands New Guinea”.

82. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) suggested
that the opening words of the paragraph should read:
"The special representative of the Administering
Authority, at the 1001st meeting of the Council, stated
that...". The text of the statement would then follow,
after which the following sentence should be added:
"The Council noted the specific reservations made by
the delegations of India, the United Arab Republic and
the USSR as regards the expression 'Netherlands
New Guinea' appearing in the statement by the Adminis-
tering Authority”.

83. Miss TENZER (Belgium) suggested that the last
sentence should read: "The representatives of India,
the United Arab Republic and the USSR made reser-
vations as regards the terminology used".

84. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) wasprepared
to accept the Belgian representative's suggestion.



85, Mr. HOOD (Australia) said that, if there were no
other alternative, the President could mention the
reservations thathad been expressed when he presented
the report of the Trusteeship Council to the General
Assembly.

86, The PRESIDENT invited comments on the solution
proposed by the representative of the United Arab
Republic and amended by the Belgian representative,

87, Mr. KIANG (China) and Mr, HOOD (Australia) said
that they thought that proposal would change the status
of the document. A footnote would be abetter solution.

88. Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic) said that the
inclusion of a footnote would be tantamount to giving
greater weight to the expression usedby the represen-
tative of the Administering Authority than to the views
of the three delegations which objected to that ex-
pression. Whatever solution was adopted it must be on
a basis of equality.

89. Mr. CASTON (United Kingdom) said that he would
support the proposal of the representative of the United
Arab Republic since it seemed likely to command gen-
eral support. He would himself have preferred todeal

466

with the matter in a different way, such as that sug-
gested by the representatives of Australia and Ching;
but since it had been raised, some generally acceptable
solution must be found.

90. He therefore formally proposed that the words
"The Council was also informed" shouldbe replacedby
"The special representative of the Administering Au-
thority, at the 1001st meeting of the Council, made a
statement that..." and that the following new sentence
should be added at the end of the paragraph: "Reser-
vations were made by the representatives of India, the
Union of Soviet Socialist Republicsand the United Arab
Republic regarding the expression '"Netherlands New
Guinea' which figured in the statement of the Adminis-
tering Authority”.

The United Kingdom proposal was adoptedby 8 votes
to none, with 5 abstentions.

Paragraph 7 of the Drafting Committee's report
(T/L.939) was-adopted by 10 votes to1, with 2 absten-
tions.

The meeting rose at 6,10 p.m.

Litho, in U.N.

17472~October 1959-2,200





